
From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 4/8/2011 4:46:06 PM

Redacted JSimon, Sean A.To:
(sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL - Sempra Mesquite

Thanks David.

Jason L. Simon, 
CFA

Renewable 
Energy Policy Analyst

California Public 
Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness 
Avenue

II.'ourth I.loor

S; cisco, CA 
94102

(415)
703.5906

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/enerqy/Renewables/index.htm

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 4:44 PM 
To: Simon, Sean A.;
Simon, Jason 
Cc: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL 
MATERIAL - Sempra Mesquite

SB GT&S 0466289

mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/enerqy/Renewables/index.htm


Sean/Jason:

Attached is the latest update for Sempra
Mesquite. I have provided you with two documents, a dean version that 
highlights ail of the confidential redactions and a redline version that shows 
you what has changed since the last update. Also, Sandy mentioned that you 
had one additional follow up question as well. The answer is provided 
below:

Q: Does the contract include a no-fault termination
or other similar conditions precedent if Sempra doesn’t receive their preferred 
interconnection solution?

A. No. The contract requires Sempra to
have a PGA or pseudo-PGA to ensure that the project qualifies as a bundled 
in-state resource. The contract does not allow Sempra to terminate if the 
preferred interconnection solution is not granted by the CAISO.

«Mesquite Solar - CPUC Energy
Division question 3 - SGEN response update 4-8-11 redactions
highiighted.doc» «Mesquite Solar - CPUC Energy Division question 3 - SGEN response 
update 4-8-11 redline.doc»

I Redacted |
Regulatory 
Relations Manager 
Pacific Gas & Flectric Co. 
Redacted
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